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June 14, 2022 

Mr. Chris Renzi (chris.renzi@verramobility.com) 
American Traffic Solutions, Inc. (dba Verra Mobility)       
1150 N. Alma School Rd 
Mesa, AZ 85201 
 

RE: Traffic Infraction Detector  

Dear Mr. Renzi: 

This letter serves to approve the American Traffic Solutions, Inc. red light running camera 
standard details for use on State Roads. This approval is for structure installations in 
conformance with: 

 Plans titled “Verra Mobility Standard Details for Florida Sites; Red Light and Speed 
Enforcement Cameras; Ekin’s System Only (2 Components); 4.5” O.D. Aluminum Rear 
Pole; 170 mph Design Wind Speed”, signed and sealed by Essam F. Tawfik, P.E. on 
3/21/2022    

 Calculations titled “Red Light and Speed Enforcement Program; Standard/Typical 
Aluminum Pole Design – Ekin’s System Only – 170 mph Design Wind Speed”, signed 
and sealed by Essam F. Tawfik, P.E. on 3/22/2022    

This approval does not include, nor is it an endorsement of any American Traffic Solutions, Inc. 
red light running camera equipment. 

If you have any questions, please contact Derek Vollmer at (850) 921 – 7361.  

Sincerely, 

 Derek Vollmer, P.E. 
 Traffic Engineering Research Lab Manager 

 
cc: Essam F. Tawfik, P.E.  
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